Trupti Dalvi

From: Akshay Sharma

Sent: 01 March 2024 11:29

To: Suraj Kumbhar

Cc: Jerome Pawar; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Ravindra kumar singh; Lovejot Sekhon; Irfan Sayed; Shama Nair; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Urmila Jadhav; Ameet Koomar
Subject: RE: Invoice Approval - LKN Location - FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED

Approved

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan
Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice Approval - LKN Location - FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED

Dear Akshay sir,

Pfa- invoices for payment approval..

HNAME? Date PO No. Basic Amount Tax PO Value Outlet
FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITEd 05-12-23 PO/SKPL/23-24/001839 253,000 45,540 298,540 | Cafeccino eq
FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED 06-12-23 PO/SKPL/23-24/001867 253,000 45,540 298,540 | AJ1881 eq

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 February 2024 12:27

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan
Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice Approval - LKN Location - FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED




Dear Suraj,

Kindly provide Mr .Ameet Koomar approval on attached invoice .

#NAME? Date PO No. Basic Amount Tax PO Value Outlet
FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITEd 05-12-23 PO/SKPL/23-24/001839 253,000 45,540 298,540 | Cafeccino eq
FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED 06-12-23 PO/SKPL/23-24/001867 253,000 45,540 298,540 | AJ1881 eq

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma

<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan

Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice Approval - LKN Location - FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED

Approved.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

COLTRRATING
Creating mermories and Inspirng
happiness through food, since 1972

N & G .

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
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<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;

Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice Approval - LKN Location - FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED

Dear Madam,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further .

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

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:09 AM

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

Dear Nimisha,

Please find attached Certified Invoices of FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED for Lucknow for process further.

Entity Vendor Name External Doc. No.
SKPL FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED 100%PO/SKPL/23-24/001867
SKPL FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001839

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360




From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 February 2024 18:05

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh
Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Invoice Approval - LKN Location - FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED

Dear Trupti
Ok to proceed.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 3:16 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh
Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Invoice Approval - LKN Location - FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED

Dear Irfan Sir,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further.

Entity Vendor Name External Doc. No.
SKPL FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED 100%PO/SKPL/23-24/001867
SKPL FRESH AND HONEST CAFE LIMITED 100%PO/SKPL/23-24/001839




Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360



